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Nilsen, Paul

From: Schmiedicke, David

Sent: Saturday, February 13, 1999 2:57 PM

To: Nilsen, Paul

Cc: Etzler, John

Subject: DOT -- Authorized Number of State Patrol Troopers

Paul: I've left you a couple of voice mail messages on this issue. | think the interaction of the increase in the trooper
strength with giving the administrator "superintendent” status contradicts our intent to increase the authorized strength of
the state patrol by 14 positions. | see two options to address the problem:

1. Change 400 to 401. Since we've only authorized 14 new troopers, the 1 would remain unutilized unless the
administrator meets the qualifications for superintendent.

2. Exempt the division administrator that qualifies as superintendent from the 400.

Thanks.

David P. Schmiedicke

Wisconsin Department of Administration
Voice -- (608) 266-1040

FAX -- (608) 267-0372

E-Mail -~ david.schmiedicke@doa.state.wi.us
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Nilsen, Paul

" From: Etzler, Jg doa.state.wi.us]
Sent: Monday, Névember 98 3:51 PM
To: Nilsen,

Subject: FW:

Paul -- Please have this drafted. Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Schmiedicke, David

> Sent: Monday, November 09, 1998 11:54 AM

>To: Etzler, John

> Subject: FW:

>

> Please have this drafted for the budget. Also include this proposal in
> the DOT statutory language briefing document. Thanks.

>

> David P. Schmiedicke

> Wisconsin Department of Administration

> Voice -- (608) 266-1040

> FAX -- (608) 267-0372

> E-Mail -- david.schmiedicke @doa.state.wi.us
>

> mannel QOriginal Message-----

> From: gimonson, S?ewart -1

> Sent: Monday, November 09, 1998 11:53 AM

>To: Schmiedicke, David
> Subject:

>
> A sub-section in section 110.07 should be created substantially similar to

> the following langu

<'The person appointed to the unclassified position designated by the
> secretary to manage the state traffic patrol shall hold the rank of

> superintendent if that person is a certified law enforcement officer under
> the laws of the state of Wisconsin. The superintendent of the state
> traffic patrol shall have the powers of a state traffic patrol officer,

> but such position shall not be included in the number of state traffic

@tml officers authorized in sub. (1)(a).

e AZ[WHWIT{‘//(W
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>

> The drafter may have to make some other changes to make this section work.
> The rationale is that if we’re going to have the administrator driving

> around the state in his official capacity, we should give him the power to

> enforce traffic laws that he or she sees being broken. Additionally, it

> will give us a better pool of people to chose from since police types do

> not generally want to take a job where they lose law enforcement officer

> status. Finally, most officials who head state highway patrol agencles

> are called commissioner or superintendent or commandant, etc. and have law
> enforcement powers. This change would increase the stature of the

» administrator when he or she is dealing with other state highway patrol

> agencies.



CORRESPONDENCE\MEMORANDUM ‘ STATE OF WISCONSIN

Department of Administration

Date: November 10, 1998

To: . Steve Miller
Legislative Reference Bureau

From: John M. Etzler
Policy and Budgtt Analyst

Subject: ~ Statutory Language Change

Please draft legislation for the budget that would allow for the superintendent of the
state traffic patrol to have the same powers of a state traffic patrol officer if that person
was a certified law enforcement officer under the laws of the State of Wisconsin before
accepting the superintendent position. The superintendent should not be included in the
total number of state traffic patrol officers authorized in s. 110.07, sub. (1)(a),
Wisconsin Statutes. .

Please call me at 266-1039 if you have any questions or concerns.

cc:  David Schmiedicke

e (iveh \1“(




‘Nilsen, Paul

From: Nilsen, Paul

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 1998 11:38 AM
To: ’Kernats, Mike’

Subject: DSP Administrator--FY|

Thanks again for the info on the DSP Administrator. DOA Analyst John Etzler authorized me
to discuss the request with DOT.

The drafting request came from Stewart Simonson in the governor’s office, which explains why
you never saw the request. Stewart Simonson today told me the purpose of the request is to: 1) grant
protective occupation status to the Administrator, if qualified to be employed as law enforcement
officer; 2) grant state patrol law enforcement authority and title of "Superintendent” to the
Administrator, if qualified to be employed as law enforcement officer; 3) ensure that Administrator
remains uncounted under DSP’s 385 officer limit. I'm using your drafts as models.

Paul E. Nilsen
(608) 261-6926
Legislative Attorney
State of Wisconsin



11/10/98 12:47 WI DOT GEN. COUNSEL > 688 254 8522 NO.S47 PB21/013

* giBCONS, Wis nD rtm T tion ,
* - Tommy G. Thompsan Charies H. Thompson OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
g § Govemer Secretary P.O. Box 7810
5 4802 Sheboygan Avenue, Rm. 1158
K Madison, W1 53707
; (B0B) 266-8810 [Ofice]
oc ™ (808) 2678734 [FAX]
FAX MEMORANDUM

To: Paul Nilsen, Legislativ = Attorney
From: Mike Kernats, Assistant General Counsel
Date: November 10, 1998

Re: DSP Administrator Legisiation

Here is a'copy of the relevant information from my file. | didn't know that
DOT had submitted the request you are currently working on. | should
have been consulted before this was sent to you, but | don't think it will
make any difference now that you nave this information.

L
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f j Wisconsin Department of Transportation |
o Tommy G mm Chiariss H. Thompon ggg% THE SEGREVARY

Madison, W} 53707-7910
August 19, 1993

Jon E. Litscher, Secretary
Department of Employment Relations
137 East Wilson Street

Madizon, WI $§3707-7855

Dear Secretary Litscher:

. i
Pursuant 1o section 40.06(1)(dMY;, Stats., I am asking for your consideration of m§ request to
include the State Patrol Administrator posiuon, which is currently held by William L. Singletary,
in the "protective” categcry tor purposes of the Wisconsin Retirement System. Ba.sed on the
criteria for inclusion as a protecuve accupation participant® described in section 40 02(48)(a),
Stats., the Administrator position meets all of the necessary qualifications. .

Pubiic safety is the key responsibility of the Administrater’s position. The primary duties
inc.ude active law enforcement and high level supervision of law enforcement officers. These
duties require frequent exposure to a high degree of danger or peril, as well as a high degree
of physical conditioning. For example, the Administrator is on-site and in command during
critical incidents, such as spearfishing and prison riots.

in order to effectively direct and cominand the State Patrol, certification in law ent<rcement is
necessary. In this parncﬁia: case, Mr. Singletary was a certified law enforce: officer for
27 years undil his appoidiincnt as State Patrol Administrator. He has participated in all in-
service training sessions required for annual recertification, and he meets all academic,

competency-based, and phys:cal standards as established by the Law Enforcemeiit Standards

Board.

According 10 section 40.02(48)(b)(1 & 2), Stats., « police officer and a fire fighter are both
deiined as “any officer, including the chief...." The Administrator’s position is clearly the
chiaf’ of the State Patrol and should be considered equally under the Statute. In addition, the

Admnistrator reports directly i the Secretary of Wisly..T, who is a non-law enforcement
- . givilian, This relationship is comparabi2 to the Chief of Police and the Fire Chicf, who both

repert 0 the Mayor of the city. 4‘
i appwcme your consxderﬁtwn of this r.quest, | | ;
Sincerely, . 3 . %

Q;- . “% .
Charles H. Thompson, ¥
Depaniment of Transportation

MY Farma Sace Transpontation B..2ng, Room 1208 4602 Sheboyp an Aveus, Madison, Wiscensin " Tolophone (808) 286-1113
- . PAX {608) 286-9912
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: RECE State of Wisconsin - ’/é
umy G. Thampeon 1994 )
g r 7 g o e
m&m "'-'"?'f ! @ Madison, W 53707-7855
Secretary
-
DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS
Janusry 28, 1994 e ey
Mr. fharles H. Thompson ;a'acr t ' - .n
Departuent of Transportation stary FES 0 11594
ebaygan Avenue .
Madison, Wisconsin mgssggg&;m

Dear Secretary Thompson:

The Departument of Employment Relations (DER) has completed its
review of your agency’s determination that the employe, William
Singletary, who holds the unclasasified position of Administrator,
pDivision of State Patrol, should be daesignated as a "protective
occupation participant®" for purpcses of the Wisconsin Retirement
System. Basad on this ravievw, DER approves your requast to gertify
Mr. Singletary to the fund as a. wprotactive occupation
garticipant." our rationale in support of this decision is as
ollows. g '

A state employe may be granted wprotective occupation status” in
on: of two ways: (1) DER approves the designation in accordance
with the criteria in s. 40.02 (48) (a). Wig. Stats., or (2) the
position is specifically enumaerated by the Lagislature under
s. 40.02 (48) (am), Wis. Stats. Enumerated positions under
s. 40.02 (48) (am) d{nclude nconservation warden, conservation
patrol boat captain, conservation patrel boat engineer,
conservation pilot, conservation patrol officer, forest fire
control assistant, me, state patrol motor
vehicle inspector, police officer, fire ¢tfighter, sheriff,
undersheriff, deputy sheriff, county traffic police officar, state
forast ranger, fire watche> employed by the Wisconsin veterans
home, state correctional-paychiatric officer, excise tax
investigator employed by the department of revenue,’ spaecial
criminal investigation agent in the department of Jjustice,
assistant or deputy fire marshal, or person employed under s. 61.66
(x).% (Emphasis added.)

While s. 4t¢.02 (48) (am), Wiu. Stats., doas not elaborate on the
prsadth of positionzs included under swember of the statae patrol,"
it is DER’s interpretation that "membar of the state patrol® should
be interpretud to indTude the unclassified Division Administrator
of the State Patrol. The curzent incumbent, Mr. Singletary, is
currently on a  mandatory leave of absence from a classiriead

position (Administrative officer 5, Deputy Administrator/State
Patrol Colonel) which is included under wprotactive status." Ha
also maintains his certification as a law enforcement officer in

N
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Mr. Charles H. Thunpson"w
Page 2
January 28, 1994

the State of Wisconsin and functions in a direct supervisory line
over positions ‘¢learly enumerated in 8. 40.02 (48) ‘(am) as
"protactive occupation participants.” By bacoming the unclassitied
pivision Administrator of the State Patrol, he does not cease to be
a "member of the state patrol.” ;

By analogy, this interpretation i{s further supported by &. 40.02
fa8) (b) 1 and 2 which previde that "[a] ‘police officer’ is. any
officer, including the chiet* and “"{a] r¢ire fighter’ is any
officer, including the chief.* Similarly, it should folliow that
vpember of the stata patrol" was intanded to include the "head of

the state patrol."

Therafore, bzsed on the above, DER is approving your requeast to
édesignate Mr. Singletary, who holds the position of Administrator,
Division of Stats Patrol, as 3 wprotective occupation participant”
for retirement ' purposes. This determination is effective
September 5, 1993, the beginning of the first pay period follawing
receipt of tha request for "protsctive status® at DER.

In ordex to ensure his continued status as a nprotzctive occupation
participunrt,® we recommend that the Deparztment of Transpurtation
take steps to amend s. 110.67, Wis. 3tats., to specifically
igentify the unclassified division dministrator position as the
nead of the State Patrsl and to' clarify that the slassified Deputy
Adainistrates is also a state patroi menbar. _ :

Iy ¥r. Singletary does not agrse with this determination; he may
fila an appeal by writing to the HEmpleye Trust Funds Board, 201
East Washington Avenu®p Roen 171, Madisori, Wisconsin, 53702, within
90 days of receipt of this letter. - :

/ Jon E. Litscher, Sacretary
n_apartneni; of Empleyment Relations

y
B

JTL/SKN/MIX
eet Willian Singletary

B
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‘Wisglsm Daapartmenﬂ of Transportation
i Office of General Counsel

MENORANDUM ;

Date: February 28, 1994
- To1 James S. Thiel, General Counsel
Prom: Charles M. Kernats, Assistant General Counsel %h/g\"
Subjeefz Protectfve Occupation  Status for State  Patro1
Administrator ' v

- - - Peewe - - . W W - -oe - -

The Department of Employment Relations approved Secretary
Thompson's request to designate William Singletary, the eurrent
Administrator of the Division of State Patrol, as a “protective
occupation participant" for purposes of the Wisconsin Retirement
systen, as authorized by s.  40.06(1)(dm), sStats. This
detecrination is in a letter signed: by the Secretary of DER and
dater January 28, 1994. Secretary <Thompson requested that
protective occupation status be granted under the criteria in s.
4n. 02 (48) (a), Stats. The Department of Employment Relations
approved the request, but pursuant to different criteria’ in s.
40.0: {48) (am), - Stats, Tn addition to approving Secretary
Thompson's reguest, DER reccmmended », .. that the Department of
Transportation take steps to amend s. 110.07, Wis. Stats., to
specifically identify the unclassified Division Administrator
position as the head of the State Patrol znd to clarify that the
classified Deputy Administrator is also a state patrol member."
i,

You asked me to reviaw DER's recommendation that s. 110.07, ié‘t’.a‘t‘.s. '
be zmended. I agree with DER's recommendation.

The 2ffice of General Counsel has addressed this issue kefore.
Theodore Meekma, Mr. Singletary's predecessor as State Patrol
Administrator, asked for ar opinion about his ability to serve as -
a lavw enforcement -officer aand his gqualification for protective
occupation status.”’In a memu Gated June 20, 1990, you advised Mr.
Meekma that he could nS® serve as a law enforcement officer and did
not gqualify for "p'rctective occupation status because, as the
unclassified Adminigtrator of the State Patrol, he was not armember
of the State Patrol under s. 110.07(1)(a), stats. A copy of your

June 20, 1930 memo-is attached.

Prior to submitting the request to DER, state Patrol asked for my
advice about obtaining protective occupation status for

Adninistrator Singletary. 1In 2 separate e-mail messages, I advised
State Patrol to amend s. 110.07, Stats. These 2 e-mail messages,
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dated July 22 and ‘August 16, 1993, are attached.

Further, I have attached an e-mail message from William Jordahl
dated July 22, 11993, stating that the Governor had previously
requested that DOT pursue a statutory change making the State
Patrol Administrator a protective occupation position. -

There are significant practical reasons for amending the statutes
to specifically authorize protective occupation status for the
State Patrol Administrator. The first is consistancy and fairness.
As noted above, the previous State Patrol Administrator was denied
protective occupation status, while Administrator Singletary was
granted it. The second is appearance of political influence.
There is a guberpatorial election this year, and any possible
appearance of political irfluence in the decision to grant
protective occupation status to the unclassified pcsition of State
Patrol Administrator should be eliminated. Amending the statutes
will -Temove any appearance of favoritism based upon the Governor's
pelitical or personal preference. Finally, DER may be reluctant to
grant ‘reguests for protective occupation status for future State
patrol Administrators if DOT fails to follow DER's recommendation

to amend the statutes. i

The Department can ensure that subsequent State » Patrol
Administrators will be guaranteed protective occupation status by
amending either s. 40.02(48)(b) or s. 110.07(1) (a), Stats.

would read: R

- :
40.02(48) (b)4. A "wember of the state patrol" includes the
administrator and the deputy administrator of the division of
state patrol.’ ) i

Section 110.07(1) (a) can be amended by adding the following
iranguage: i

Section 40.62(48)(b) can be amended by creating parzagraph 4, which

The secretary shall employ hot to exceed 385 traffic officers.
_Such traffic officers. in addition to the person designated to

head them whose position shall be in the classified sexrvice,
: ist o) i ’

Aand £ admini t) ivision state trol whose
- 2 n s . t ] * a ' sh_all

constitute the state «rzffic patrol, and shall: 1y

Either of these amendments would accomplish the goal of ensuring
that the State Patrol Acministrator will be granted protective
occupation status, and thact the A’ministrator will remain in the
unclassiflied servite as regaired by s. 230.78(2) (e) and (4), Stats.
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CORRESPONDENCE/ HECIANDIM o State of Wisconsin
DATE: June 20, 1990 FELE Q@FY
TO: o ‘

FROM: :

SUBJECT: § ol Administrator As State Patrol Law

N

Recently you asked whether the Administrator of the Division
of State Patrol may also be a State Patrel law enforcement
officer. Uunder current law, the answer %o your  question

appears to ke NO.

The two reasons for this conclusion are: [Eirst, the/position
of State Patrol Administrator is not that of a law enforcement
officer and cannot be that of a State Patrol law enforcement
officer undar ocurrzent statutes and civil servies rules
relating to state employment. Second. the position of State
Patrol Administrator is incompatible with that of/a state
Patrol law enforcement offizer, legislative history shows that
the two functions were intended to remain separate and

distinct.
A mors compléte explznation fellows:

To hoid a position as a law en?orcement officer in the State
of Wiswansin an individusi must £irst meet tha reczuitment and
training requiremer:is of the wisconsin Law Enforcement
standards Board. One then becomes "eligible for parmanent
.employment” as a law enforcemant officer. Secs. LES'2.01 and
3.01, Wis. Adm. Code, “Law enforcement officer" id defined

as:t

n,,.(A)ny person EMPLOYED by the state or any
political subdivision of the state, FOR THE PURPOSE
OF detecting and preventing crime and enforcing flaw
or ordinances and who is authorized to make arrests
for violations of the laws or ordinances he is

employed to snforce." (Emphasis added.)

Sec. 165.85(2)(c), Stats.; se: also sec. LES 1.03(B), Wis.
Adm. Cede. - o
, i

There is no provisiosn in Wisconr,n for a person, who is
eligible to be a law enforcement c.iicer to ke authorized to
act as a law enforcement officer except through emplcyment as
such by an authorizing agency. The nature of the employment
from the statute guoted above is the performance of
traditional ‘law enforcement functions. ‘To be, a law
enforcement '‘officer. one must also be considered a law
enforcement Sffiger by one's employing agency. *

1
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Persons’ employed to perform the functions of law enforcement
officer in ‘the Wisconsin State Patrol do not hold their
positions under a general authorization, but imnstead by
precise statute. Section 110.07(1)(a), Stats., describes the
wgtate traffic patrol": !

nThe secretary shall employ not to exceed. 385
traffic officers. Such traffic officers, in
addition to the person designated to head them
whose position shall be in the classified service,
shall constitute the state ¢raffic patrol, ' and
shall: 1. BEnforce aad assist in ' the
adminigtration of this chapter and (other chapters
and sections). 2. Have the powers of sheriff in
enforcing the laws specified in subd. 1 and orders
or riules issued pursuant thereto.® ’

This section both defines and limits the law enforcement
officers of the state traffic patrol. A law enforcement
officer of "the state traffic patrol must be one of the
statutorily-specified 385 "traffic officers," or the “person
designated to head them" whosae position is in the classified
service. An inspector authorized under sec. 110.07(3),
Stats.; is also a law enfercement officer by enumeration of
the functions and powers accorded inspectors. Thus,; to be a
law enforcement officar in the State Patrol an individual must
be either a traffic officer (troopar), the “person dusignated
to head® the traffic officers (colcnel), or an inspector. The
State Patrol Administrator, however, is not eligible to fill
any of theseilaw enforcemert positzions. 8 P

There are three reasons for this conclusion. u;s_;, the
position ofi‘State Patrol administrator is excluded by state
service classification from £illing one of the State Patrol's
law enforcement positions. .

The position of State Patrol Administrater is within the
:sjfied service. Sec. 230.08(2) (e), stats. None of the

. State Patrol law enforcement positions (colonel, trooper or
inspector) are within the unclassified service. The person
"designatzd to head" “he state traffic patrol (colenel) is
raguired by sec. 210.07(1) to he within the c. assified
service, Troopers and inspsctors are within the classified
service because thay ar2 not expressly listed’ in the
unclassified: service and bdecause they are not excluded from
who classified service Ly eny other operation of stathte. See
sec. 230.08(2) gencrally .and nar. (2) (z) in particular.
Section 230.08(3) reguiras that all positions "not included in
the unclassified service" are positions in the classified
service; thus, the two classifications are mutually exclusive.
The State Patrol Administrator may not hold within one
position simultanecusly both a classified and unclassified
status.’ Incidertally, such a posicion would alsd;_, involve
conflicting employment and retiremert benefits. 3

2 9."
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Second, eVén i tha State Patrol aAdminiétrator 'were not
precluded by civil service classification from holding a law
enforcement position in the State Patrol, he in all likelihoed
would be precluded from such status by the statute prohibiting

5!

dual state employment. i

Section 16.417(2), Stats., prohibits a person already employed
in a full~time positien by a state agency or authority from
holding "any other position® or being retained in "any other
capacity” with a state agency or autherity "from which the
individual receives, directly or indirectly, more than $5,000
from the . agency or authority as compensation ' for the
individual's, services during the sama year." The positions of
S=zte Patrol:Administrator, "head! of the state traffic patrol
(colonel), traffic officer (trooper) and inspector; are all
full~time pésitions budgeted to provide compensatioh of more
$5,000 per year for the individual's services %in that
position. By opinion of the Wisconsin Attorney Genegal,'sec.
16.417(2) would prohibit as dual employment the condition
where an employee works in one position and receives more than
$5,000 for work in a second position in the same state agency;
or where an empleyee's first position is a budgeted full-time
position but the employee works lesg than full=-time in that
position. OAG 55-88 -(1988), 2-4. It is not clear !from the
opinion whether working full-time in a first position and only
part-time in" a second position budgeted full-timoﬂbould be
prchihitedidﬁhl state employment. However, the reasoning and
interpretat#gn used in the opinion support that conglusion.

i1 4"
Third, incoﬁgatibility between the positions of stage Patrol
administrator and that of a law enforcement officer in the
State Patrol also appears to prohibit the simultaneocus holding
of both positions by the same individual. i

The question of incompatibility in public offices has been
discussed at length in various Attorney GCeneral 3pinions.
Essentially, incompatibility of office exists when there is a
conflict of duties between two offices or positions: 74 Op.
- Att'y Gen. at 52-53, cited in OAG 10-89. This contlict of
duties or incémpatibility is further explained in OAG 65-88,

at 51 ..

wSound ‘public policy doss not permit one to eccupy
two employment positions, one of which exercises
supervisory power over the other. Incompatibiliity
axists where in the established governmental scheme
one office is subordinate to another or subject’
its supervision or control. (Citaticn omitted.)
Incompatibility of offices does not disappear, by
virtue of the office-holder's impartiality jor
ability to separate the functions of the *wo
offices. If the duties of the two offices are
such that placed on one person they might or will
conflict even on rare occasions, the offices are
incompafible. (Citation omitted.) - o

3
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The position of Administrator of the State Patrol is suparior
to other ecmployment positions, including those of law
gnforcemethptficers, in the state Patrol. Thus it' would be
incompatible: for one person to occupy both pésitions.
Furthermore, the Administrator exercises direct supervisory
control ovar ‘the deputy administrater (colonel), who heads the
traffic officers of the State Patrol. For the Adninistrator
to occupy a.position as traffic officer would be to place him
simultaneously in control over and suberdinate to the Deputy
Administrator. Such a position contains an inherent:conflict

of offices and is incompatible. :

The legislative history indicates a choice was made that the
office of State Patrol Administrator and a law enforcement
officer in the State Patrol are incompatible. The highest
position of authority within the agency has always been a
veivilian" (non-law enforcement) position, placed within the
unclassified- service. In contrast, the position of colonel
("head” of ‘the state traffic officers) was createdjas a law
enforcement:position in the classified service, distinct from
the civilian hsad of the agency. This dichotomy of functions
occurs when governments prefer to have their most i powerful
agencies entrusted with the use of force (the podlice and
military) cohtrolled and balanced by an individual independent
of the enforcement ranks and able to act sensitively to other

societal and political values.

Based an the nature of the limitations placed on the authority
of law enforcemen* fficers, tha structurs of the State
Patrol, the restrictions of state szrvice, and incompatibility
of offices, I conciude that the Administrator of the State
Patrol may _not alsc concurrently be a State Pagrol law
enforcementﬁgrficer 2uthorized under sec. 110.07, Stats.
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Date: 08/16é93'
From: CHARLES' KERNATS KERNAC - .HFRC
To: Hi!Tiaﬁ;§ingletary SINGLW - 'HFRC
Roger Hlavacka HLAVAR - {HFRC
Mike Moschkau MOSCHM - :HFRC
cc: Carl Richter RICHTC - HFRC
Willjam Jordahl JORDAW - 'HFRC

Subject: Administrator Position

-m-un------------------------------ --------------------------------------------

Mike Moschkau called me this morning about getting the State Patrol Administra-
tor pasition into the protective occupation class. | summarized my previous
meeting with Bill and Roger. Moschkau told me that his directions are:to
pregare a letter requesting DER appvoval to include the Admipistrator position
in the protective occupation class, as authorized by ss. 40.02(48& a) and
40'06(1,5dm)‘ Stats. ‘I will_review and assist him in preparing this leiter.

We agreed to attempt to complete this by this Friday. 4

This is_an gcceptagleajmmediate action to get the Administrator position in
the protective occupation class. However, I still believe we should also
attempt to amend ss. ﬂO.DT(l)(al and 40.02(48)(am), and Rossib1y s. 230.08(2).
I understand that we don’t have the opportunity to make these statutory chan-
ges now, but I don't think we should forget about them. o

carl, you previously alerted Joe Pelliteri at DER that this might be cbﬁing.
You may want to give him another call so that he knows that we intend 1o send

it tc DER either this week=or next. : .

1

Y
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Date: 07/25/§§

From: CHARLES KERNATS KERNAC - ‘HFRC
To: William Singletary SINGLW - HFRC
Roger Hlavacka HLAVAR - HFRC

cc: Mike Moschkau MOSCHM - HFRC

Subject: Administrator Position

ewwroerewwen [ Y L L E L L L R etk

This will briefly summarize our meeting today. My initial impression js that
the Administrator position can be moditied only by amending either s. 230.08(2)
or s. 110.07(1)(a), as well as s. 40.02(48) (am), Stats. :

You wili let me know if you want a formal written recommendation.

-----------------------------------

y
Adi
v
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Date: 07/22/93 .

From: WILLIAM JORDAHL JORDAW - HFRC

To: Charles Kernats KERNAC  -! HFRC

cc: Joe Maassen MAASS) - HFRC
Subject: State Patrol Administrator

Reference: Your note of 07/22/93 11:01 attached below ,

-------------------------------------------- evOSAmacmveverPYsRTETOIPRTaEPEBSTSTEw

Yes; the Governor had indicated a while back that he was interested in pursuin
this chanae in the budget. I asked State Patrel to look into it; the last
cpoke with Bill and Roger and Mike Moschkau, was when the arrest authority

bill was on the Assembly floor - [ am pretty sure that was after the Senate

had firished with the‘budget. The opportuntiy to ?ut this in the budget is of

cqursq‘lon ?one anywa¥; ut in retrospect it was ong gone once Joint Finance

finished thelr work. d recommend that you work with tate Patrol to deviop t

he right 1a2%u%ge, and we will have to think of a new strategy for enacting thi

s. I suspe eir may be some debate about this.
---------------------------------- ATTACHED NOTE --------===--n==cmmmom=racoman=s
Date: ovzzééa . i
From: CHARLES KERNATS . : KERNAC - HFRC

Yo: William Jordahl JORDAW - HFRC
MAASSY  -:HFRC

. Joe Maassen
Subject: State Patroagsidministrator

—--------------------—-_———-—------—o-----u

I'm working on a request from State Patrol to modify the Administrator position
so that it is both a protective occu?ation and 1aw enfarcement position. )
met with Bill Sin31etqr and Roger Hlavacka this morninﬂ. Bi11 told me that it
was his understanding ‘that the Governor had requested that this change be put
into the Budget Bill. T don’t knov anything about that, do you?

------------------------------------




‘Nilsen, Paul

From: Kernats, Mike [mike.kernats @dot.state.wi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 1998 11:11 AM

To: Nilsen, Paul

Subject: RE: DSP administrator law enforcement authority

I think | know what this is about. About 3 or 4 years ago, we dealt with
the issue of how to make the DSP Administrator eligible for protective
occupation status. We got DER to approve the current administrator, but DER
suggested amending the appropriate statute to address future administrators.

| closed that file, but will retrieve it. | can send you DER’s memo to us,

and | wrote a memo addressing how to amend the statute. This information
will at least provide background for your work.

From: Nilsen, Paul

To: 'mkernats @ mail.state.wi.us’

Subject: DSP administrator law enforcement authority

Date: Tuesday, November 10, 1998 10:30AM

Mike:

I'm working on a DOT budget request relating to the authority of
the '
division of state patrol administrator. The request is to allow the person
appointed as administrator (unclassified head of DSP) to retain law
enforcement authority. Apparently, the employment in the unclassified
service robs the employee of his or her law enforcement authority. | can't
find any language requiring (or implying) the surrender of law enforcement
powers under s. 230.08 or 110.07, stats. What gives?

Can you give me any info as to how/why the employee loses his
law
enforcement authority ?

Paul E. Nilsen
(608) 261-6926
Legislative Attorney
State of Wisconsin
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DOA.......Etzler — ¢gdministrator of the division of state patrol
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AN ACT ... relating to: the administrator of the division of state patrol in the

department of transportation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau '
TRANSPORTATION
OTHER TRANSPORTATION oA

f .
Under current law, participants under the Wisconsjz Hetirement
whose principal duties involve law enforcement or firg#appression or prevention and
require frequent exposure to a high degree of dag ger or peril and a high degree of , -
physical conditioning are classified as protectiyé occupation participants. Current
law specifically classifies members of the stat¢fpatrol and various other individuals
as protective occupation participants. Under 4y WRS, the normal retirement age
of a protective occupation participant is lower than that of other participants and the
percentage multiplier used to calculate retirement annuities is higher for protective
occupation participants than for other participants. e
This bill specifically classifies the administrator of the division of state patrol
in the department of transportation,as a protective occupation participant for the
purposes of fﬂg/ WRS, if the division administrator is certified as qualified to be
employed as a law enforcement,dfficer in this state. /
Also under current law, the state traffi&patr'ol consists of not more than 385
traffic officers in the classified service. Members of the state traffic patrol are
charged with enforcing and assisting in the administration of state traffic laws and

have the powers of;sheriff in enforcing those laws.
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The bill also makes the administrator of the'division of state patrql a member
of the state traffic patrol (charged with enforcing and assisting in the adrpinistration
of state traffic laws and having the powers of gheriff in enforcing thode laws) and
confers on the administrator the title of superintendent of the state traffic patrol, if
the division administrator is certified as qualified to be employgd as a law
enforcement officer in this state. As a member of the statg traffid patrol, the
administrator is entitled, to receive full pay and other benefit. Jr0 reduction
in sick leave credit mpensatory time for overtime accumulations ‘or vacatio
Uring any period in which the administrator is unable to work because of an injury
sustained while performing certain duties that entail a considerable risk of injury
or danger.

The bill does not put the administrator of the state traffic patrol in the classified
service.

This bill will be referred to the joint survey committee on retirement systems
for a detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

/4/4’1" A E
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SECTION 1. 40.02 (48) (b) 4. of the statutes is created to read: e

40.02 (48) (b) 4. A “member of the state patrol” includes /ffe} division
administrator in the department of transportation who is counted under s. 230.(3§
(2) (e) 12. and whose duties include supervising the state traffic patrol, if the division
administrator is certified by the law enforcement standards board under s. 165.8‘5/
(4) (b) 1. as being qualified to be a law enforcement officer.

SECTION 2. 110.(')7/(1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

110.07 (1) (a) (intro.) The secretary shall employ not te-exeeed more than 385
traffic officers. Such The state traffic patrol consists of the traffic officers, in-additien

to the person designated to head them whose position shall be in the classified
L/
service,shall constitute-the and, if certified unders. 165.85 (4) (b) 1. as qualified to
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90, state/, patrol.

Members of the state traffic patrol;-and shall:

History: 1971 c. 40, 125; 1973 c. 90, 146; 1975 c. 297; 1977 c. 29 ss. 1048, 1654 (7) (a), (c), 1656 (43); 1977 c. 30§ 5. 64; 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 221, 1979 ¢. 333 5. 5; 1979

c. 3615, 113; 1981 c. 96 5. 67; 1981 c. 390; 1983 a. 27; 1983 a. 175 5. 33; 1983 a. 191 5. 6; 1985 a. 29, 36, 63, 332; 1987 a. 332 5, 64; 1989 a. 31, 167, 170, 240, 335, 359; 1993
a. 25; 1995 a. 201, 227, 341.

SECTION 3. 110.0'7(/6) of the statutes is created to

mﬂ%;

stgtepatrol shall be designated
certified lunder S. 165.%(4)
(b) 1. as qualiﬁed to be a law enforcement officer. LeJere space(? )

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-07914dn
FROM THE PEN.{34 q
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU )

November 11, 1998

department of transportatiory Mr. Kernats specializes in state)p

matters. (beT) _\x‘,\%c/ 25215

By making the administrator a member of the state/patrol,/the draft confers benefits
under ch. 40, stats., as a protective occupation participant, ind hazardous employment
injury benefits under s. 230.36, stats. The administratof is also made subject to the
requirements under s. 110.07, stats., applicable to tfaffic officers, such as bein,
available to appear as a witness. See also s. i stats., allowing statefpatrol

‘gf;’_pl employment

statutory “administrator of the division of state patrol”.

Paul E. Nilsen
Legislative Attorney
2616926
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0797/P1dn
FROM THE PEN:pgt&kmg:hmh
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Tuesday, November 17, 1998

This draft should be reviewed by Mr. Mike Kernats, assistant legal counsel for the
department of transportation (DOT). Mr. Kernats specializes in state patrol
employment matters.

By making the administrator a member of the state traffic patrol, the draft confers
benefits under ch. 40, stats., as a protective occupation participant, and hazardous
employment injury benefits under s. 230.36, stats. The administrator is also made
subject to the requirements under s. 110.07, stats., applicable to traffic officers, such
as being available to appear as a witness. See alsos. 252.15, stats., allowing state patrol
members who are exposed to HIV to require the source individual to submit to HIV
testing.

The language in this draft referring to the “division administrator who is counted
under s. 230.08 (2) (e) 12. and whose duties include supervising the state traffic patrol”
is a little tortured because DOT’s current organization into divisions is not recognized
by the statutes, so there is no statutory “administrator of the division of state patrol”.

Paul E. Nilsen
Legislative Attorney
261-6926



State of Wisconsin ,
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DOA...... Etzler — Administrator of the division of state patrol
FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

A
Q@@“
AN ACT (4; relating to: the administrator of the division of state patrol in the

department of transportation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TRANSPORTATION

OTHER TRANSPORTATION

Under current law, participants under the Wisconsin retirement system (WRS)
whose principal duties involve law enforcement or fire suppression or prevention and
require frequent exposure to a high degree of danger or peril and a high degree of
physical conditioning are classified as protective occupation participants. Current
law specifically classifies members of the state patrol and various other individuals
as protective occupation participants. Under WRS, the normal retirement age of a
protective occupation participant is lower than that of other participants and the
percentage multiplier used to calculate retirement annuities is higher for protective
occupation participants than for other participants.

This bill specifically classifies the administrator of the division of state patrol
in the department of transportation (DOT) as a protective occupation participant for
the purposes of WRS, if the division administrator is certified as qualified to be
employed as a law enforcement officer in this state.

Also under current law, the state traffic patrol consists of not more than 385
traffic officers in the classified service. Members of the state traffic patrol are
charged with enforcing and assisting in the administration of state traffic laws and
have the powers of a sheriff in enforcing those laws.
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The bill also makes the administrator of the division of state patrol a member
of the state traffic patrol (charged with enforcing and assisting in the administration
of state traffic laws and having the powers of a sheriff in enforcing those laws) and
confers on the administrator the title of superintendent of the state traffic patrol, if
the division administrator is certified as qualified to be employed as a law
enforcement officer in this state. As a member of the state traffic patrol, the
administrator is entitled to receive full pay and other benefits (including no
reduction in sick leave credits, compensatory time for overtime accumulations or
vacation) during any period in which the administrator is unable to work because of
an injury sustained while performing certain duties that entail a considerable risk
of injury or danger.

The bill does not put the administrator of the state traffic patrolin the classified
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

SECTION 1. 40.02 (48) (b) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

40.02 (48) (b) 4. A “member of the state patrol” includes one division
administrator in the department of transportation who is counted under s. 230.08
(2) (e) 12. and whose duties include supervising the state traffic patrol, if the division
administrator is certified by the law enforcement standards board under s. 165.85
(4) (b) 1. as being qualified to be a law enforcement officer.

SECTION 2. 110.07 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

. i .) Th t hall loy not more than
110.07 (1) (a) (intro.) The secretary shall employ no he-exeee%\
traffic officers. Sueh The state traffic patrol consists of the traffic officers, inaddition

to the person designated to head them whose position shall be in the classified
service,shall constitute-the and, if certified under s. 165.85 (4) (b) 1. as qualified to

be a law enforcement officer, the division administrator who is counted under s.

L oo

-
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1 230 2) (e) 12. and whose duties include supervising the state traffic patrol.
Members of the state traffic patrol;and shall: Y

"

SECTION 8. 110.07 (8) of the statutes is created to read:

110.07 (6) The division administrator who is counted under s. 230.08 (2) (e) 12.

e v
\

and whose duties include supervising the state traffic patrol shall be designated
superintendent of the state traffic patrol, if he or she is certified under s. 165.85 (4)

(b) 1. as qualified to be a law enforcement officer.

o <1 O O

(END)
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-079
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AN ACT . relating to:(?rﬁz;ministrator of the division of state patrol in the

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
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have the powers of a sheriff in enforcing those laws. This bill increases the
authorized number of state patrol officers from 385 to 400.

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

‘reduction in sick leave credits, compensatory time for overtime accumulations or

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

SECTION 1. 40.02 (48) (b) 4. of the statutes is created fp read:
'H/&f't? v

40.02 (48) (b) 4. A “member of the state ﬁatrol” includes one division
administrator in the department of transportation who is counted under s. 230.08
(2) (e) 12. and whose duties include supervising the state traffic patrol, ifthe division
administrator is certified by the law enforcement standards board under s. 165.85
(4) (b) 1. as being qualified to be a law enforcement officer.

SECTION 2. 110.07 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

110.07 (1) (a) (intro.) The secretary shall employ not te-exceed-385 more than |

400 traffic officers. Sueh The state traffic patrol consists of the traffic officers, in

addition—to the person designated to head them whose position shall be in the
classified service,-shall-eonstitutethe and, if certified under s. 165.85 (4) (b) 1. as

qualified to be a law enforcement officer, the division administrator who is counted
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SECTION 2
under s. 230.08 (2) (e) 12. and whose duties include supervising the state traffic

patrol. Members of the state traffic patrol;-and shall:

«+NOTE: The treatment of this section by LRB-0797/1 is reconciled with
LRB-1494/P2, which should not appear in the compiled bill.

SEcTION 8. 110.07 (8) of the statutes is created to read:
110.07 (8) The division administrator who is counted under s. 230.08 (2) (e) 12.

and whose duties include supervising the state traffic patrol shall be designated

superintendent of the state traffic patrol, if he or she is certified under s. 165.85 (4)

(b) 1. as qualified to be a law enforcement officer._




Section #. 40.02 (48) (am) of the statutes is amendcd to rcad: _
v

+rafls,

/\

ludes any participant whose name is certi-

40.02 (48) (am) “Protective occupation participant” i
fied to the fund as provided in s. 40.06 (1) (d) and (dm) and who is a conservation warden, conserva-
tion patrol boat captain, conservation patrol boat enginger, conservation pilot, conservation patrol
officer, forest fire control assistant, member of the stats\ atrol, state motor vehicle inspector, police
officer, fire fighter, sheriff, undersheriff, deputy sheriff, state probation and parole officer, county
traffic police officer, state forest ranger, fire watcher employed by the Wisconsin veterans home,
state correctional—psychiatric officer, excise tax investigator employed by the department of reve-

nue, special criminal investigation agent in the department of justice, assistant or deputy fire mar-

shal, or person employed under s. 61.66 (1).

e ———————

e et s

to 45, 256; 1989 a. 13, 14, 31; 19894756 s. 259; 1989 a. 166, 182, 189, 218, 230, 240, 33, 3 3, 357, 359;

1991 a. 32, 39, 11 7229, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 263, 383, 490, 491; 1995 a. 27, ss. 1946 to 1953, 9130 (4); 199

a. 81,~8‘8’T§‘9, 216, 240, 302, 381, 417; 1997 001622377238

,(—@ nd 7%%7

nilsepe(Irbunx13) , Wed-Feb-3-1999  3:35 pm
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0797/

FROM THE PEN:pWa&Sm:lp

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU .
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7 6&1

February 3, 1999

John Etzler: LRB‘O?Q 7 o

S,
This drafcéggconcﬂe/q@h LRB-1494/P2/@{1¢&
bill,

hould not appear in the compiled

Paul E. Nilsen
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926



DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRB-0797/2dn
FROM THE PEN;jlg:lp
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 3, 1999

John Etzler:

This draft reconciles LRB-0797 with LRB-1494/P2. LRB-1494 should not appear
in the compiled bill.

Paul E. Nilsen
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261 6926
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DOA:..... Etzler — Administrator of the division of state patrol

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

o nOtgen
AN ACT ..; relating to: the administrator of the division of state patrol in the

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
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have the powers of a sheriff in enforcing those laws. | This bill increases the
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

SECTION 1. 40.02 (48) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.02 (48) (am) “Protective occupation participant” includes any participant
whose name is certified to the fund as provided in s. 40.06 (1) {(d) and (dm) and who
is a conservation warden, conservation patrol boat captain, conservation patrol boat

engineer, conservation pilot, conservation patrol officer, forest fire control assistant,

member of the state traffic patrol, state motor vehicle inspector, police officer, fire
fighter, sheriff, undersheriff, deputy sheriff, state probation and parole officer,
county traffic police officer, state forest ranger, fire watcher employed by the
Wisconsin veterans home, state correctional—psychiatric officer, excise tax
investigator employed by the department of revenue, special criminal investigation
agent in the department of justice, assistant or deputy fire marshal, or person

employed under s. 61.66 (1).
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SECTION 2. 40.02 (48) (b) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

40.02 (48) (b) 4. A “member of the state traffic patrol” includes one division
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

SECTION 8. 110.07 (1) () (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

110.07 (1) (a) (intro.) The secretary shall employ not te-exceed-385 more than
400 traffic officers. Such The state traffic patrol consists of the traffic officers, in
addition—to the person designated to head them whose position shall be in the
classified service-—shall eonstitute-the and, if certified under s. 165.85 (4 1. as
WMMMM

under s. 230.08 (2) (e) 12. and whose duties include supervising the state traffic
atrol. IMembers of the state traffic patrol;ard shall:

w+xNOTE: The treatment of this section by LRB-0797/1 is reconciled with
LRB-1494/P2, which should not appear in the compiled bill

SECTION 4. 110.07 (8) of the statutes is created to read:
110.07 (6) The division administrator who is counted under s. 230.08 (2)(e) 12.
and whose duties include supervising the state traffic patrol shall be designated
superintendent of the state traffic patrol, if he or she is certified under s. 165.85 (4)
(b) 1. as qualified to be a law enforcement officer.

SEcTION 9450. Effective dates; transportation.

(1) STATE TRAFFIC PATROL ADMINISTRATOR. The treatment of section 40.02 (48) (b)
4. of the statutes takes effect on January 1, 2000.

(END)
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DOA...... Etzler — Administrator of the division of state patrol
FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ..; relating to: the administrator of the division of state patrol in the -

department of transportation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TRANSPORTATION

OTHER TRANSPORTATION :

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
protective occupation participant is Jower than that of other participants and the
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
authorized number of state patrol officers from 385 to 400, excluding the state patrol
division administrator. :

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
an appendix to this bill. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 40.02 (48) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.02 (48) (am) “Protective occupation participant” includes any participant
whose name is certified to the fund as provided in s. 40.06 (1) (d) and (dm) and who
is a conservation warden, conservation patrol boat captain, conservation patrol boat
engineer, conservation pilot, conservation patrol officer, forest fire control assistant,
member of the state traffic patrol, state motor vehicle inspector, police officer, fire
fighter, sheriff, undersheriff, deputy sheriff, state probalion and parole officer,
county traffic police officer, state forest ranger, fire watcher employed by the
Wisconsin veterans home, state correctional-psychiatric officer, excise tax

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

SECTION 3. 110.07 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

110.07 (1) () (intro.) The secretary shall employ not te-exeeed-385 m
400 traffic officers. Sueh The state traffic patrol congiste of the traffic officers, in
additien—to the person designated to head them whose position shall be in the
classified service,shall-constitute-the and, if certified under s. 16 4)(b) 1. as

qualified to be a law enforcement officer, the division administrator who is counted
under s, 230.08 (2) (e) 12. and whose duties include supervising the state traffic

patrol. The division administrator may not be counted under this paragraph.

Members of the state traffic patrol,and shall:

++++NOTE: The treatment of this section by LRB-0797/1 is reconciled with
LRR-1494/P2, which should not appear in the compiled bill.

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

SECTION 9450. Effective dates; transportation.
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SECTION 9450
(1) STATE TRAFFIC PATROL ADMINISTRATOR. The treatment of section 40.02 (48) (b)

4. of the statutes takes effect on January 1, 2000.

(END)



